EO Paueouny

MEMORANDUM

To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education

From: Dr. Devin Doll - Executive Director of Operations
Subject: Compass Swings Project

Date: April 18,2024

Background

As part of the annual capital improvement plan that was approved in February 2024, and Board
of Education request, playground improvements were identified at Compass Elementary to
install playground swings. A three bay system with six total swings will be installed along with
needed dirt work and appropriate playground turf. The project was priced by Athco through a
cooperative purchasing agreement (Greenbush Contract #20.6 ESC-PLAYGROUND-REC2021)
due to the uniqueness of this overall project. The cooperative pricing along with the sole source
purchasing paperwork is attached for your review.

Recommendation

To approve the cooperative pricing from Athco for the installation of a 3-bay system with 5 belt
swings and 1 molded bucket swing, safety turf, concrete border with drain punch out, and dirt
excavation. The total price for the project is $87,936, plus a 5% contingency. This project will be
funded through our annual capital outlay budget.

Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Thanks,

D Dbt

Dr. Devin Doll
Executive Director of Operations



